



الدكتورة: رنا عبد الفتاح العوامله

الرتبة الأكاديمية: أستاذ مساعد

التخصص: تمريض صحة البالغين/ تمريض الحالات الحرجة (الرعاية الحثيثة)

Dr. Rana AbdelFattah Al Awamleh

Assistant Professor

Specialty: Adult Health Nursing/ Critical Care Nursing

Brief Background:

Dr. Rana Al Awamleh finished her PhD in the field of Adult Health Nursing and critical Care Nursing from the University of Sheffield (UK), has participated in six international conferences with three presentations and publications in these conferences and has been a chairman in one of the national scientific days. As a critical Care Nurse Specialist Dr. Rana has received training in skills of First Aids, Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support, Basic Life Support, and Infection Prevention and Medical Waste Management. She also participated in about seven different workshops. She participated in teaching and learning activities in the school of Nursing and Midwifery at the University of Sheffield and participated in Canadian-Jordanian curriculum development program which aimed to develop the nursing associated degree curriculum. She was a Chairman of various committees at the faculty of Nursing in Jearsh University, in addition to some administration responsibilities as being Head of Nursing Department for more than two years, and Head of Quality Improvement Unit for one year. Dr. Rana is an active member in community services as she worked as a volunteer lecturer for university students with Injaz Program, also she organized many activities at the university as awareness lecture about COVID-19 with the cooperation with the Head of Disease Control Department at Jerash Governorate, lecture about nursing licensure and nursing practice exam with the cooperation with JNC, and holding many Nursing Oath ceremonies.

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Details

Name: Rana AbdelFattah Kasim Al Awamleh
Address: Jordan - Jerash
Amman, Irbid international Street
P.O Box: 311 - Post Code: 26150 Jerash
Date of Birth: 7th August 1978
Marital status: Married
Nationality: Jordanian
Contact details: Tel: 00962 796844830
Email: ranawamleh@gmail.com
rana@jpu.edu.jo

Education

1. 1997-2001 B.SC Nursing/ Faculty of Nursing/ Jordan University-Jordan.
2. 2003-2005 M.SC Nursing/ Clinical Nurse Specialist/Faculty of Nursing/Jordan University- Jordan.
3. 2008-2012 PhD. Nursing- Adult Health Nursing (Critical Care Nursing)/ Department of Nursing and Midwifery/ University of Sheffield- UK.

Employment

1/10/2012- Till Now Jerash University, **Assistant Professor**, Jerash-Jordan.

2002-2007 Al-Balqa Applied University, Salt Collage, **Lecturer**, Salt-Jordan.

July 2002-Oct 2002 Jordan University Hospital, **Registered Nurse, Operation rooms**, Amman-Jordan.

2001-2002 Iben Al-Hytham Hospital, **Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical, Maternity (pre-post natal) wards**, Amman-Jordan.

Responsibilities and Duties

1. Teaching Responsibilities in Jerash University:

B.Sc. Nursing students:

- Teaching Adult Health Nursing I (Theory and Clinical).
- Teaching Adult Health Nursing II (Theory and Clinical).
- Teaching Physical Assessment (Theory and Clinical).
- Teaching Communication Skills.
- Teaching Critical Care Nursing (Theory and Clinical).
- Teaching Emergency and disaster nursing (Theory).
- Teaching Fundamentals of Nursing (Theory and Clinical).

- **Other Responsibilities:** Head of Nursing Department, Head of Quality Improvement Unit at Faculty of Nursing, Chairman of scientific committee, Chairman of examination committee, Chairman of clinical practice committee, Chairman of academic advising committee, Website editor for Faculty of Nursing, Representative of the nursing faculty in the Jerash University Council.

2. Teaching Responsibilities in Al-Balqa Applied University, Salt Collage:

Associated Degree Students:

- Teaching Adult Health Nursing.
- Teaching Fundamentals of Nursing (Theory and clinical).
- Teaching Maternity Health Nursing (Theory and clinical).
- Teaching Pediatric Health Nursing (Theory and clinical).
- Teaching Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing (Theory and clinical).
- Teaching Health Education.
- Teaching Sociology.
- Teaching Medical Terminology.
- Other responsibilities: Guide students in their registration and study, assist the university in the establishment of program by founding the library references and the laboratories, change and develop the curriculum.

Responsibilities as Registered Nurse in Hospitals:

1. Jordan University Hospital

Position: Registered Nurse

Area: Operation rooms (OR).

No of rooms: 12.

Nurse Patient Ratio: Each theatre has three nurses: one as a scrub nurse and two as circulatory nurses.

Cases handled: - Ovarian cyst.

- Caesarean section.
- Dilation and curettage.
- Rectocele.
- Appendectomy.
- Abdominal and inguinal hernia.

Duties: - Checking of different equipments as resuscitation trolley, diathermy, and defibrillator.

- Prepare equipments for each surgery.
- Check the patient before surgery.
- Work as circulatory nurse.
- Assist surgeon in the surgery as a scrub nurse.

2. Iben Al-Hytham Hospital

Position: Registered nurse.

Area: Medical-Surgical, Maternity (pre and post natal).

No of beds: 12 in medical-surgical floor, 10 in maternity.

Nurse Patient Ratio: 1:3.

Cases handled: - Medical cases as D.M, HTN.

- Surgical cases as appendectomy.
- Maternal cases: placenta previa, PET, post delivery cases.

Duties: - Giving medications.

- Intra venous care (calculating the IV fluid and feeds for 24 hours, peripheral IV insertion, exchange transfusion).

- Checking of emergency trolley.
- Writing nursing care plan for patients.
- Assisting in procedures like CVP line insertion, NGT insertion.
- Assisting primi mothers in breast feeding, admission and discharge, attending the doctors' rounds.

Equipment used: - Infusion pump.

- Monitor.
- Defibrillator.

Achievements

A. Conferences, Scientific Days & Workshops

1. Rana Al-Awamleh, Sanaa Al-Awamleh, Marwan Al-Abadi, (2011) "Pressure ulcer prevalence in critically ill patients: Nursing care, hospitals facilities, and the prevalence of pressure ulcers in Jordanian Intensive Care Units" *Paper presentation*. EPUAP 14th Annual Meeting. Oporto, Portugal, 31st August-2nd September, 2011.
2. Rana Al-Awamleh, Sanaa Al-Awamleh, Marwan Al-Abadi, (2011) "Pressure ulcer prevalence in critically ill patients: Nursing care, hospitals facilities, and the prevalence of pressure ulcers in Jordanian Intensive Care Units" *Paper presentation*. 12th European Doctoral Conference in Nursing Science (EDCNS). Maastricht, Netherlands, 16-17 September, 2011.
3. Attended the Journal of Community Nursing exhibition and educational workshops: Wound exudates management update, Catheterisation: improving working practice, Compression and management of leg ulcers. Sheffield, UK, 19th October, 2011.
4. Attend the Sheffield Teaching Assistant program workshops. The University of Sheffield, UK, November-December, 2011.
5. Attended the EPUAP 13th Annual European Pressure Ulcer Meeting. The University of Birmingham, UK, 1-3 September, 2010.
6. Participate in teaching and learning activities in the school of Nursing and Midwifery at the University of Sheffield (Assessment of seriously ill patients with Tracey Moore, Pressure risk assessment with Mark Limb), 2009.
7. Being a member in the EPUAP, 2009-2014.

8. Participate in Canadian-Jordanian curriculum development program which aimed to develop the nursing associated degree curriculum (the program was held between Jordanian Salt collage and Canadian Camoson collage), therefore I have training and teaching skills. Salt/ Jordan, 2003-2004.
9. Attend the Scientific Day of Jordan University of Science and Technology. (Pracademia: Bringing the concept of Light). Jordan University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Nursing. Irbid-Jordan. 12 Feb, 2013.
10. Attend The 3rd Scientific Day of Isra University. (Nursing Education and Practice: Challenges and Suggested Remedies). Isra University, Faculty of Nursing. Amman-Jordan. 11 April, 2013.
11. Attend a workshop (Knowledge Base of Bioethics and Nursing Ethics). The Jordanian Nursing Council. Amman- Jordan. 22 April, 2013.
12. Attend the 4th International Nursing Conference (The Tipping Point: Creative Solutions to Health and Nursing Challenges). The Jordanian Nursing Council. Amman- Jordan. 23-24 April, 2013.
13. Rana Al-Awamleh, (2013), "Pressure Ulcer Prevalence in Critically Ill Patients: A Descriptive Comparative study of the Impact of Nursing Care and Hospitals' Facilities on Pressure Ulcer Prevalence in Jordanian Intensive Care Units" *Paper presentation*. The Jordanian Nursing Council. Amman- Jordan. 23-24 April, 2013.
14. Organise and participate in the Fourth Scientific Day of Jerash University. (Nursing Research and Quality of Care). Jerash University, Faculty of Nursing. Jerash- Jordan. 9 May, 2013.
15. Attend the 13th workshop of improving the work and achievements of University lecturer (University education ethics, Assessment and evaluation methods, teaching strategies, Critical thinking strategies, teaching and learning environment). Jerash University. Jerash-Jordan. 23 Sep-3 Oct, 2013.
16. Attend workshop (Nursing Education: reality and future frameworks), Jordanian Nursing Council. 10 Oct, 2013.
17. Attend six-hour workshop (Qualitative Research Methods, Methodologies and Analysis). Philadelphia University, Faculty of Nursing. Amman- Jordan. 6-7 November 2013.
18. Organise and participate in the Fifth Scientific Day of Jerash University. (Application of nursing process and quality of nursing care). Jerash University, Faculty of Nursing. Jerash- Jordan. 24 April, 2014.

19. Attend the 9th Scientific Day of Zaytoonah University. (Utilization of Nursing Research in Jordan). Zaytoonah University, Faculty of Nursing. Amman- Jordan. 22 May, 2014.
20. Attend the 5th International Nursing Conference (Transforming Quality Nursing Care: Promise and Potential). The Jordanian Nursing Council. Amman- Jordan. 22-23 April, 2015.
21. Attend Lecture and Workshop (Pressure Ulcer Management and Prevention). Al Amal International Company, During the 5th International Nursing Conference (Transforming Quality Nursing Care: Promise and Potential). The Jordanian Nursing Council. Amman- Jordan. 23 April, 2015.
22. Attend Workshop (Interactive Studies on Improving Health Care). Health Care Accreditation Council (HCAC). Amman-Jordan. 4th December 2017.
23. Attend the 4th HCAC Quality Health Care Conference. Health Care Accreditation Council (HCAC). Amman-Jordan. 4th- 6th December 2017.
24. Attending the Nursing Forum “New Horizon for Transforming Health Care: Enforcement of Robust Nursing and Midwifery Regulatory Policies” 23 April 2019. (The organizer: The Jordanian Nursing Council).
25. Attend the Nursing deans' forum to discuss the nursing curriculum plans and the clinical training in Jordanian nursing faculties, 13th August 2020 (The organizer: The Jordanian Nursing Council).
26. Attend the International conference "Role of Artificial Intelligence in Education and Pandemic Diseases Control (COVID-19)". 19 March, 2021. (The organizer: ISOHE with collaboration with International and Iraqi Universities.
27. Attend the Third Nursing Policies Forum (The Innovative and creative solutions to decrease the gap between theory and clinical practice). The Jordanian Nursing Council. 25th April, 2021.
28. Attend WHO Eastern Mediterranean Region. Nursing Now End of Campaign Event. Global footprint: a celebration of Nursing Now. 24th May 2021.
29. Attend Nursing Standards Workshop, The Jordanian Nursing Council and Al Ahliya University. 31st My, 2021.

30. Attend workshop (Nursing System Management in the Context of COVID-19 Pandemic Confirmation). (The Jordanian Nursing Council and Al Ahliya University), 2nd June 2021.
31. Attend The International 1st Huntington's Disease Meeting for the Arabic Countries. (Organizer: International Huntington Association). 25th June 2021.
32. Organize an educational workshop (Nursing Practice Exam, Specialty Exam, and Simulation), Faculty of Nursing/ Jerash University in cooperation with The Jordanian Nursing Council, 13th March 2022.
33. Attend the Fourth Scientific Day (Nursing Education during COVID-19 Pandemic: Lessons Learned and Recommended Strategies), Zarqa University, 15th March 2022.
34. Attend The Jordanian Nurse Honoring Ceremony, Under the patronage of Her Royal Highness Princess Muna Al Hussein and in cooperation between The Jordanian Nursing Council and International Women's Forum, King Hussein Medical Center, 19th March 2022.
35. Participate in the "Accreditation and Quality Standards for Academic Programs" workshop, organized by Higher Education Accreditation Commission, 12th April 2022.
36. Attend workshop (Preparing the course file for the purpose of promotion). Jerash University. 9th October 2022.

B. Publications

- As a first author:

1. **Rana AbdelFattah Al Awamleh**. (2021). Hospitals' and Nurses' Preparedness to COVID-19 Pandemic. International Journal of Science and Healthcare Research, 6 (4), 159-165.
2. **Rana Al-Awamleh**, Sanaa Al-Awamleh, Marwan Al-Abadi, (2011) "Pressure ulcer prevalence in critically ill patients: Nursing care, hospitals facilities, and the prevalence of pressure ulcers in Jordanian Intensive Care Units" Paper presentation. 12th European Doctoral Conference in Nursing Science (EDCNS). Maastricht, Netherlands, 16-17 September, 2011.
3. **Rana Al-Awamleh**, Sanaa Al-Awamleh, Marwan Al-Abadi, (2011) "Pressure ulcer prevalence in critically ill patients: Nursing care, hospitals facilities, and the prevalence of pressure ulcers in Jordanian Intensive Care Units" Paper presentation. EPUAP 14th Annual Meeting. Oporto, Portugal, 31st August-2nd September, 2011.

4. Al - Awamleh, Rana. Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing. Amman-Jordan, Maktabet Al Mojtama Al Arabi, 2008.

- As a co-author:

1. Ababneh A., Al Awamleh R., Ayasreh I. (2021). Knowledge, Attitude, and Practice of Jordanian Nursing and Pharmacy Students towards COVID-19: A Cross Sectional Study. International Journal of Science and Research IJSR, 10 (7), July 2021, 302 – 306.
2. Ayasreh I., Al-Awamleh R., Ababneh A., Elemary F., Al-Hroub N., Al-Osoufe L., Shatnawi F., & Ayasreh F. (2020). Perceptions of Ethical Issues Among Nurses Who Were Exposed to Workplace Violence and Those Who Were Not. International Journal of Nursing and Healthcare Research. 5(2), 2020, 196-203.
3. Ayasreh. I. R., Hayajneh, F., & Al Awamleh, R. (2022). The impact of performance of non-nursing tasks on the attitudes of nursing students toward nursing profession. Nurse Media Journal of Nursing, 12(2), 150-159. <https://doi.org/10.14710/nmjn.v12i2.45075>

C. External Activities

1. Participate as an external examiner in the comprehensive exam for clinical advanced nursing course AL-Bayt University, Princess Salma Faculty of Nursing, Mafraq-Jordan. (2012).
2. Participate as an external examiner in the comprehensive exam for clinical advanced nursing course at Jordan University, Faculty of Nursing, (2014).
3. Representative of the nursing faculty (Jerash University) at the Jordanian Nursing Council (JNC), 1st July (2020)- 5th June 2022.
4. Member of clinical training committee at the Jordanian Nursing Council (JNC), August (2020) till 5th June 2022.
5. Being a member in the Nursing Accreditation committee, Jordanian Ministry of higher education, 4th April- till present.
6. Participate as an external examiner in the comprehensive exam for clinical advanced nursing course at Applied Science University, Faculty of Nursing. Amman- Jordan 13th June 2022.
7. Teaching as a part time lecturer at Al-Balqaa' Applied University, Faculty of Nursing, Summer Semester, 10th July- 12th September 2022.

D. Training and Courses

1. Attend the heart saver (First Aid) course (7 hours CME). Israa Hospital. Amman-Jordan. 29 April, 2013.
2. Completed ICDL Certification. 29 January, 2014.
3. Completed Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Course (ACLS). King Hussein Cancer Center and Israa Hospital Training Site, Amman-Jordan. 15 April, 2015.
4. Assigned as a trainer in “Training Diploma in Hospitals and Medical Records Management”. Jerash University Consultations, Continuing Education and Community Service Center. 29 Nov, 2015 - 5 June, 2016.
5. Infection Prevention and Medical Waste Management Course (50 training hours), The Jordanian Expert Team for Training and Consultation, Amman- Jordan. 10-18 Sep, 2017.

E. Administration Responsibilities

1. May 2015 – October 2015, Head of Nursing Department, Jerash University.
2. October 2017- October 2018, Head of Quality Improvement Unit at Faculty of Nursing.
3. October 2018- October 2019, Representative of Nursing Faculty at the Jerash University Council.
4. October 2019- 1st July 2020, Head of Quality Improvement Unit at Faculty of Nursing.
5. 1st July 2020-5th June 2022, Head of Nursing Department, Jerash University.
6. 1st July 2020-5th June 2022, Representative of Nursing Faculty (Jerash University) at Jordanian Nursing Council.
7. 4th October 2021- 9th October 2022, Representative of Nursing Faculty at the Jerash University Council.
8. 15th November 2021- 9th October 2022, Website editor of Nursing Faculty, Jerash University.

F. Committees Experience: At the Faculty of Nursing, Jerash University

1. Chairman of clinical practice committee.
2. Chairman of scientific committee.
3. Chairman of examination committee.
4. Chairman of academic advising committee.
5. Chairman of the quality assurance and improvement committee.
6. Chairman of equivalency and study plan committee.
7. Member of the educational curriculum development committee.
8. Member at: strategic plan committee, scientific committee, academic advising committee, community services committee, examination committee, quality assurance and improvement committee and many others committees.

G. Community Services

1. Participating as volunteer in a program "**Ethical Issues at WORK**" with INJAZ, Oct-Dec, 2017.
2. Participating as volunteer in a program "**Pioneer Project**" with INJAZ, Oct-Dec, 2018.
3. Participating as volunteer in a program "**Pioneer Project**" with INJAZ, Oct-Dec, 2019.
4. Organize vaccination campaign against COVID-19 for university students and employees, with the cooperation of the Disease Control Department at Jerash Governorate, March-June 2021.
5. Organize an awareness lecture about COVID-19 prevention measures and the importance of vaccination for the university students, with the cooperation of the Disease Control Department at Jerash Governorate, 20th December 2021.
6. Organize an initiative "**Artistic Touch Initiative**" with the nursing students to paint the walls of Nursing Faculty and draw nursing pictures on the walls, 12th-16th January 2022.

Languages

Arabic: Fluent (Native speaker).

English: Excellent.